
From: Stansbury, James
To: Morris, Andrew
Cc: Nazaire, Christina; Harris, Donna
Subject: FW: [e] [EXTERNAL] - RE: City of Madeira Beach Amendment No. 23-02ESR
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2023 4:18:43 PM
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Mr. Morris,
 
Ms. Nazaire forwarded your email to me regarding the Department’s response to the proposed to
the City of Madeira Beach’s proposed 23-02ESR.  Your request for clarification is understandable. 
You were sent the wrong letter in response to the amendment.  The Department does not have any
comments or technical assistance comments regarding the proposed amendment.  Ms. Nazaire will
give you a call to discuss one related matter.  Otherwise, please consider this email as a correction in
regards to the Department’s position regarding the proposed amendment.  Thank you for bringing it
to our attention. 
 
James D. Stansbury, Chief
Bureau of Community Planning and Growth
 
 

From: Nazaire, Christina <Christina.Nazaire@deo.myflorida.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 3:59 PM
To: Stansbury, James <James.Stansbury@deo.myflorida.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] - RE: City of Madeira Beach Amendment No. 23-02ESR
 
 
 

From: Morris, Andrew <Amorris@madeirabeachfl.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 2:12 PM
To: Nazaire, Christina <christina.nazaire@deo.myflorida.com>
Cc: Jenny Rowan <Jrowan@madeirabeachfl.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: City of Madeira Beach Amendment No. 23-02ESR
 
Christina,
 
       I just wanted to check in and see if you have an update for the review comment about City
of Madeira Beach Amendment No. 23-02ESR. The public hearing for the adoption of
Amendment No. 23-02ESR is on July 12, 2023 and the cutoff date for the Agenda Packet for
that meeting is on July 3, 2023. 
       
 
Best Regards,
 

Andrew Morris
Andrew Morris, AICP
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‘The Department of Economic Opportunity (“Department”) has reviewed the Madeira Beach
proposed comprehensive plan amendment (Amendment No. 23-02ESR), received on May 11,
2023, pursuant to the expedited state review process in Section 163,3184(2) - 3), Florida
Statutes (F.5.). We have identified a comment related to adverse impacts to important state
resources and facilties within the Department's authorized scope of review. The Agency’s
comment regarding these amendments are attached to this letter.






Long Range Planner
300 Municipal Drive
Madeira Beach, FL 33708
O: (727) 391-9951 Ext. 296
Email: amorris@madeirabeachfl.gov

 
 
From: Morris, Andrew 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 10:51 AM
To: 'christina.nazaire@deo.myflorida.com' <christina.nazaire@deo.myflorida.com>
Cc: Jenny Rowan <Jrowan@madeirabeachfl.gov>
Subject: City of Madeira Beach Amendment No. 23-02ESR
 
Christina,
 
       I was reviewing the response letter for City of Madeira Beach Amendment No. 23-
02ESR.  The paragraph references a comment related to adverse impacts to important state
resources and facilities within the Department’s authorized scope of review.  I did not see the
comment attached to the letter.

 
Best Regards,
 

Andrew Morris
Andrew Morris, AICP
Long Range Planner
300 Municipal Drive
Madeira Beach, FL 33708
O: 727-391-9951 Ext. 296
Email: amorris@madeirabeachfl.gov
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Disclaimer: Under Florida law (Florida Statute 668.6076), email addresses are public records. If you
do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, please do not send
electronic mail to the City of Madeira Beach. Instead, contact the appropriate department/division.

This email communication may contain confidential information protected from disclosure by privacy laws and is intended for the use of
the individual named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, this is notice to you that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication or any attachment to it may be a violation of federal and state privacy laws. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message. Please note that Florida has a
broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to disclosure. Under Florida law email addresses
are public records.
Disclaimer: Under Florida law (Florida Statute 668.6076), email addresses are public records.
If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, please
do not send electronic mail to the City of Madeira Beach. Instead, contact the appropriate
department/division.


